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ST The following was agreed

- Compulsory quarantining of all returning travellers

-Quarantine to occur in hotels at the port of arrival

-This would be done on a reciprocal arrangement

-To be implemented and enforced using State and Territory powers

-Move to implement as soon as possible but before midnight Saturday 28th
-Commonwealth to provide ABF and ADF support — bespoke arrangements based on need
will be negotiated with each jurisdiction.
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From: Chris Eccles (DPC)

To: Gaetjens, Phil

Subject: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: RE: Assistance re hotel stay security [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 4:02:56 PM
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Thanks Phil

Chris Eccles AO

Secretary

Department of Premier and Cabinet, Victoria
Ph: 03 9651 5072
OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE

From: Gaetjens, Phil
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:05 AM
To: Chris Eccles (DPC)
Cc:S 22
Subject: Assistance re hotel stay security [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Chris
On the question of assistance with security, | am advised the only deal with NSW was in-kind
provision of ADF personnel.
I am sure the Commonwealth would be willing to assist Victoria in a similar way if you wanted to
reconsider your operating model.
Philip Gaetjens
Secretary
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (02) 6271 5200
e. phil.gaetjens@pmc.gov.au w. Www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit BARTON ACT 2600 PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
Executive Assistant —S 22
p.s 22 m.S 22

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connecticn to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their
Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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